STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY avo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OlIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

TONEY ANAYA 1000 RIQ BRAZOS ROAD
GOVERNOR

AZTEC, NEW MEXICO B7410
(505) 334-6178

June 17, 1985

Mr. Mike Turnbaugh
Northwest Pipeline Corp.
P.0. Box 90

Farmington, NM 87499

Re: Dedicated Acreage in Section 1 - T30N-R6W

Dear Mike:

We have discovered that the Dakota acreage has been dedicated
in error in the referenced section. The #40 well shows a
north half dedication of 320 acres and should be 272.81 acres
as required by Order R-2046A. Please submit an amended plat
immediately.

The east half dedication of 226.61 acres for the Blanco Mesa-

verde Pool can be approved only by application to the Division
director.

If you have any questions, please contact this office.
Sincerely,

A QQ’Z/

Frank T. Chavez
District Supervisor

FTC/4dj3

xc: Well File
Operator File



